
 
 

 

Plombco Inc. 
(US & Canada) 

 
TO: Power Heavy Duty Members 

 

FROM: Tom Flicek, Program Manager 
 

DATE: March 21, 2016 
 

Power Heavy Duty is pleased to offer a program with Plombco Inc. effective March 1st, 2016. 

 

Products Available: 

 

 Wheel Weights   

 

Program Advantages: 

 

 Competitive Pricing 

 Program Rebate 

 
General Information: 

 

Plombco is a world leading wheel weight manufacturer that has developed the most innovative 

and comprehensive product lines in the industry. With quality-minded employees, the company 

produces over one million units per day in its two highly automated facilities. Plombco 

products are sold to OEM’s and aftermarket customers across the Americas, Europe and Asia. 

Plombco is also the maker of the patented Plasteel® premium wheel weights for passenger cars 

and light trucks. No other manufacturer offers this patented product.  Enjoy the benefits and 

comfort of balancing your heavy-duty truck wheels by using Plombco lead or zinc truck wheel 

weights.  The use of these products reduces maintenance costs and prolongs tire life. 

 

Complete details of the Plombco Inc. Program can be found under “Programs” on 
www.powerheavyduty.net.  
 

If you are already buying from Plombco Inc. please notify your Program Manager, Tom Flicek, 

tflicek@vipar.com to help ensure you begin receiving the new program benefits. 
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